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STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /07
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG £D-250
A
STATE vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2021GS38-1249 "~

AWz 2021A3821000019

Date of Offense: 3/25/2021 REG‘EIVED
S.C.Code § :

16-3-600(D)(1)
CDR Code #: 34713 Feb 09 2022

SENTENCE SKEETO o 1t of Appeals

Brandon Dwight Wilson

AKA;

Race; BLACK Sex: M Al
DOB:
Address:

City,State, Zip:

"CDL Yes ] No [JCMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes (] No[]

37

— -

o e

n dtsposmon of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [[] CONVICTED OF  or %LEA% -'}2';1
TO: Assault and Battery 2nd Degree ~w = f:*:,:. = i:
T s - O
in violation of  § 16-3-600(D)(1) of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3413 "D \n o™
an
(RINON-VIOLENT ~ [JVIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS w@ §97-25- Fadii
O
{ CSC w/minor 1st or ‘gﬁwlmmbr 3rdﬁg

The charge is: [T As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Defendant Waives
U L) Offense, Presentment ta Grand Jury, — (def.s m"t%ls)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTES
M W 101317

Hudter, Catherine M. sC

[C] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State. (I? (o\(,

')j:d')z./ SCRBOY371
1.—#

avis-Branch, Belidda SC Bar#t
Afttorney for Defegdant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [Eé;te Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

Defendant

" for a determinate term of .&iays/monlhs@ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not o exceed years
and/or 1o pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Tima Servad and or payment
of$ . :plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[CONCURRENT or  []CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ___| |24 ! 2T

[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16 -25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Brandon Dwight Wilson INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021G538-1249
SPECIAL CONDITIONS;
L] PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED (3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voe. Rehab, or Job Corp (] NoContact with Vietim  [] Domestic Violence lntarﬁentlon Program
(] Mental Health Counseling [l Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code §23-3430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[3 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglact pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred  [7] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered o0 = -
e o Rl s _;ﬁ.‘_' —
: Zn 5 =3
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ g = =
Payment Terms; [l Sethy SCDPPPS rm'? _"?.. ﬁ Z %
Fecipient: = o3 T -
He = 2o
. U = B ol
*Fine: D ) b
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of § Beginning c.)"’—xﬂ_aﬂ’
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - - T g
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 % /P op
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DU] Assessment) $12 [
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) §25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 NIy
§14-1-213 {Drug Caurt Surcharge) 5150 g v
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Casts) 41 5
§50-21-114(BUt Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid In Installments) TBD 5 3.75
Appointed FD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Bl during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. £500 3
[} §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5
TOTAL $ /JLIF 75

[
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Prasiding Ju_dge: ‘ﬁé_/mﬁb_dﬂ#ﬁ
Judge Code: " ;
Caurt Reporter: y 4 i 'Q’E hY Sentence Date: (2412 7

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 af 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG
STATE Ve INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-0825

Brandan Dwight Wilson

AWE  2017A3820300005 R ECEIVED
Date of Offense: 10/2172017
S.C.Code § - 196-3-20 FEb "9 2022
CDR Code #; 3410
-SENTENC$&eurit OprpeaIS

O =

“COL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes (7] Nel) D = g f;:
¥ R}
_ 3 o == -0 = 200
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [[] CONVICTED OF oo gpLE@S -

rr : b4
TO: Assault/ Assault and Battery of a High and Agaravated Nature 0 - b mg
. ) _— e pg
in violation of  § 16-3-600(B){1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 341 @38 = ?F{Q
= [
(INON-VIQOLENT KIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS gf} Diizﬁw-ﬁ@

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: | ; - LesserIncluded -, Defendant Waives
©eNAMGe1s: | As Indicted, (] Offense, L] Presentment tclyvgrand Jury. - (def's initials)

Trl"ei’ pISe_? is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, |X] Recommendation by the State.
A !

\ Mﬂmf 1013179

\UUn’ter. Catherine M. SC Bar#

SCB09371

Davis-Branch, Beli
Attorney for Dafen

Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Cijﬁ/tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [ days/months/ye years

ime Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

andfor fo pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of § days/morniths é,! ime Served and or payment
of§ ___; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prebation for 3 L/ %

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by refarence.

The4entence shall run 1
\ﬂ%sc/)NCURRENT or [7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I 2 Ll } 24’1

EI/T_h'e D fetc?a Lis\to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be ecalculated and applied by SCDOC.
i ayg/months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawfu! for a person canvicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS, Brandon Dwight Wilson __. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018G538-0825
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
['] PTUP after manths/years
And Other Terms Listed SBelow:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED L] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[} Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jab Qorp I No Contact with Vietim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(1 Mental Health Coungeling [l Mayserve WIE
beginning ;
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Naglect pursuant to 3.C. Cods §17-25-135.

[l ©Other:
204 M
RESTITUTION: [%” Defarre Daf. Waives Hearlng Ordere‘:l-/\
WA A
Total: % Mq:lus 20% fea: $ = L) = -
‘ o = EE
Payment Terms:; [] Set by SCDPPPS lm TTH .. = i
o =2 I =
Recipient: "
*Fina: e - !.]:lm
ing: DCE z .
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecuti inni = =
y be p qual, utive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning Los o
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) — = v o
§14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100<D ‘
§14-1-211(AN2) (DUI Burcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 25 a0
$150 7§

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41

3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) §a0 5
§06-5-2942(.1) (Vehicle Assessment) B0/ea 5
3% to Counly (if paid in installments) TED 3 3, e
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $800 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected befare any other fees. 3800 3
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD ]
TOTAL _§ 28 7%
o
Clerk of Couri/ Deputy Clerk: ?risidicn:g;udge: /Z%Z/?(E L{%Ip %
wdge Code:
Court Reporter: (/MMW&”J’M Sentence Date: 22 i
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